WEAKLEY COUNTY SCHOOLS

November 7, 2019 5:00 – 5:25 P.M.

Board Members: Jeff Floyd, Martin Hamlin, John Hatler, Kim Longacre,

Gath Meeks, Joshua Moore, Doug Sims & Steve Vantrease.

(Absent-Beau Atkins)

Administrative Staff Present: Tracey Bell, Michelle Clements, Jeff Cupples, Jeromy

Davidson, David Lewellen, Melanie Needham, Patresa Rogers, Chuck West, Deborah Perkins, Wayne Reynolds &

Trista Snider.

Media Present: Dresden Enterprise & Weakley County Press.

Meeting Called To Order: Chairman Vantrease called the meeting to order.

- **I. Agenda Additions Approved** Motion by Moore, seconded by Longacre to approve the November 7, 2019 agenda additions. Motion carried.
- **II. Agenda Approved -** Motion by Floyd, seconded by Hamlin to approve the November 7, 2019 agenda. Motion carried.
- **III. Minutes Approved** Motion by Meeks, seconded by Sims to approve the minutes from the October 3, 2019 meeting. Motion carried.
- IV. Update from Deborah Perkins, Supervisor of Special Education Deborah gave the board a brief update on different topics involving Special Education. Weakley County is currently serving over 600 students with disabilities & she explained how in Special Education each child with a disability has an IEP & she explained how its tailored made for each child & has to be reviewed annually in our school system. She explained that once a student is identified they have to be re-evaluated every 3 years to see if they continue to qualify for Special Education services and how they can start serving a student at 3 years of age. Deborah also mentioned to the board about Inclusion & how it works in the classrooms & asked Steve Douglas & Tori Shepard to give a brief presentation of Inclusion in their classroom settings. Deborah talked about Pre-Employment Transition Services (Pre-ETS) and how it will impact students in Weakley County.
- V. Budget Resolutions The following resolutions were approved.
 Resolution 2020-18 Motion by Floyd, seconded by Longacre to approve Resolution 2020-18. Motion carried.

Resolution 2020-19 – Motion by Moore, seconded by Longacre to approve

Resolution 2020-19. Motion carried.

Resolution 2020-20 – Motion by Floyd, seconded by Moore to approve

Resolution 2020-20. Motion carried.

Resolution 2020-25 – Motion by Meeks, seconded by Hamlin to approve

Resolution 2020-25. Motion carried.

Resolution 142-20-03 – Motion by Longacre, seconded by Floyd to approve

Resolution 142-20-03. Motion carried.

VI. Committee Reports – None given.

VII. Consent Items – Motion by Moore, seconded by Longacre to approve the following consent items. Motion carried.

A. Field Trips -

Dresden Elementary School

- 1. 4th Grade Citizens of the Year to travel to Nashville, TN to visit TN State Museum & State Capitol May 7, 2020.
- 2. 4th Grade to travel to Memphis, TN to visit Memphis Zoo May 12, 2020.
- 3. 3rd Grade Ambassadors to travel to Memphis, TN to visit Memphis Zoo May 12, 2020.

Dresden High School

- 1. FBLA to travel to Nashville, TN to visit Bridgestone Arena November 25, 2019; travel to Chattanooga, TN to attend the National Convention April 5-8, 2020.
- 2. Beta to travel to Nashville, TN to attend State Beta Convention November 21-23, 2019.

Greenfield School

- 1. High School Beta to travel to Nashville, TN to attend State Beta Convention November 21-23, 2019.
- 2. Jr High Beta to travel to Memphis, TN to visit Le Bonheur Children's Hospital December 4, 2019.
- 3. FBLA to travel to Nashville, TN to visit Nissan Stadium November 14, 2019.

Martin Elementary School

1. 5th Grade Beta to travel to Nashville, TN to attend the State Convention November 24-26, 2019.

Westview School

- 1. French Club to travel to New Orleans, LA to visit different historical sites March 23-26, 2020.
- 2. Cheerleaders to travel to Murfreesboro, TN for competition December 7, 2019.
- 3. Beta to travel to Nashville, TN to attend State Beta Convention November 21-23, 2019.

Adjourn – Steve Vantrease adjourned the meeting at 5:25 PM.	
Aujourn – Sieve vannease aujourneu die n	leeting at 3.23 FWI.
Steve Vantrease, Chairman	Randy Frazier, Secretary